
From: Darensburg, Shelley
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 11:48 AM
To: Lau, Peter
Cc: Garcia, Gilbert; Barnes, Deborah; Inman, Vivian; Berens, Matt
Subject: FW: Reflex
Attachments: PublicInformationRequest.Redflex.pdf; REDFLEX LABOR VIOLATION.pd
f

Hi Lieutenant Lau,

I am Shelley Darensburg, Sr. Contract Compliance Officer for the City Administra
tor�s Contracts and 
Compliance Division. 

Attached is a Civil and Wage Penalty Assessment filed by the State of California
 Labor Commissioner 
against Redflex Traffic Systems, Inc. the contractor of record for the Photo Red
 Light Enforcement 
Project. 

I contacted Mr. Gilbert Garcia of OPD and  he informed me that you are the proje
ct manager for this 
project. Please feel free to contact me if you need assistance.  

Thank you,
Shelley

Shelley Darensburg
Senior Contract Compliance Officer
City of Oakland
City Administrator's Office
Contracts and Compliance Unit
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 3341
Oakland, California 94612
(510) 238-7325
(510) 238-3363 fax
sdarensburg@oaklandnet.com

From: Barnes, Deborah  
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 1:15 PM 
To: Jackson, Jimmie 
Cc: Inman, Vivian; Darensburg, Shelley; Berens, Matt; Burgess, Kristin 
Subject: FW: Reflex

Hi Jimmie, 
Attached, please find a  labor violation letter dated October 18 2013 regarding 
Redflex titled �REDFLEX 
LABOR VIOLATION� . I was advised that this was actually let by Purchasing Services
. 

Also, Please see attached  letter �Public information request� provided by complianc
e.

By the way, if  this contract is still active , the vendor needs to be on LCP Tr
acker so certified payrolls 
may be reported.  Do you know who in OPD administers this contract ? 



Deborah Lusk-Barnes  
Manager, Contracts & Compliance, Office of the City Administrator  
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 3341  
Oakland, Ca. 94612
(510) 238-6270 dbarnes@oaklandnet.com  
 
Oakland Ranked #5 Place to Visit in the World! New York Times, January 2012 http
://bit.ly/GB3s8f 
  
 
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

From: Darensburg, Shelley  
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 9:00 AM 
To: Darensburg, Shelley; Barnes, Deborah; Inman, Vivian; Hang, Sophany 
Subject: RE: Reflex

Debbie,
Vivian reminded me that we received a request for information from the Labor Com
missioner back in 
2011. We provided what we had and referred to the Labor Commissioner to Jimmie J
ackson because he 
let the purchase order (see attached letter). We have not heard anything since.
Thank you,
Shelley

From: Darensburg, Shelley  
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2013 8:49 AM 
To: Barnes, Deborah; Inman, Vivian; Hang, Sophany 
Subject: RE: Reflex

No I have not heard anything.

From: Barnes, Deborah  
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 5:42 PM 
To: Darensburg, Shelley; Inman, Vivian; Hang, Sophany 
Subject: Reflex

Hello everyone, 
Do either of you know about a labor violation against Redflex ? Please advise.

Deborah Lusk-Barnes  
Manager, Contracts & Compliance, Office of the City Administrator  
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 3341  
Oakland, Ca. 94612
(510) 238-6270 dbarnes@oaklandnet.com  
 
Oakland Ranked #5 Place to Visit in the World! New York Times, January 2012 http
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